
To: 	Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)[MMorrissey@usa.doj.gov ] 
From: 	Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	Tue 9/6/2011 4:32:34 PM 
Subject: FW: Google Alert - Alcohol Tabacco and Firearms 

And sci, ATF 

From: Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 9:30 AM 
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: FW: Google Alert - Alcohol Tabacco and Firearms 

From: Google Alerts [mailto:googlealerts-noreply@google.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 9:23 AM 
To: Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ) 
Subject: Google Alert - Alcohol Tabacco and Firearms 

News 

1 new result for Alcohol Tabacco and Firearms 

Release of Grenade Suspect Contributed to ATF Shakeup  
Main Justice 
... an Arizona man accused of providing grenades to a Mexican drug cartel played a role 
in last week's shakeup at the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 
and the Arizona US Attorney's office, the Wall Street Journal reported Tuesday. ... 
See all stories on this topic >>  
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